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VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS T

Melea FEpps, Esq.

Bureau of Competition
Room 303

Federal Trade Commission

Eﬁfthgand_Pennngvania Ave. . N_W.

 — - . K- ~& = ow—_ i
L i

A ¢ . B he VAS AT AN Ve de WAL MM AL b e e A WMt e wruA AV ® - =

Dear Ms. Epps:

: Conflrmlng our discussion of June 1, 1993, the Federal
Trade Comm1551on has determlned that our cllent, —
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acquisition,
0% of the partnership interest 1in

As we dlscussed the size of person test and the slze

;1 ;K—Fiil“iﬁﬁ’ h—dﬁﬁ%-rmim—J‘FﬁﬁﬁL41 e s e

1CAT] )cT.aober SAﬁlﬂggngrgnnrnosesgp g the onlv.

3,_——‘——__




Page 2 - Melea Epps - June 7, 1993

Thank you for your help and cocperation in this matter
and your decision to waive a filing in this particular situation.
If the foregocing does not accurately reflect our discussion and
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